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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM
RULES COMMITTEE
SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

TO: Supervisor John Avalos, Chairperson
Rules Committee

FROM: Alisa Somera, Rules Committee Clerk
DATE: March 2, 2015

SUBJECT: COMMITTEE REPORT, BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, March 3, 2015

The following file should be presented as a COMMITTEE REPORT at the Board
meeting on Tuesday, March 3, 2015. This item was acted upon at the Rules Committee
Meeting on Thursday, February 26, 2015, at 11:00 a.m., by the votes indicated.

[tem No. 10 File No. 141272

[Appointments, Golden Gate Bridge, Highway and Transportation District - Sabrina
Hernandez, Bert Hill, Richard Grosboll, and Michael Theriault]

Motion appointing Sabrina Hernandez, Bert Hill, Richard Grosboll, and Michael
Theriault, terms ending January 31, 2017, to the Golden Gate Bridge, Highway
and Transportation District.

Prepared in Committee as a Motion
RECOMMENDED AS A COMMITTEE REPORT
Vote: Supervisor John Avalos - Aye

Supervisor Katy Tang - Aye

Supervisor Malia Cohen - Aye

C: Board of Supervisors
Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
Rick Caldeira, Legislative Deputy Director
Jon Givner, Deputy City Attorney



